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November 3, 2017 

Re: Item 5.1, Reno Master Plan Adoption (Case No. LDC18-00023) 

"The most livable of Nevada cities; 
the focus of culture, commerce and 
tourism in Northern Nevada." 

It is with great pleasure I review the Planning Commission recommendation of the Reno Master Plan. 
Relmagine Reno is a multi-year accomplishment and congratulations to all involved. I offer a few but 
notable improvements to the document that I believe are worthy of Council consideration. 

These are: 
1) Parks and Open Space. 

As Liaison to the Recreation and Parks Commission, de-annexation of parks is an issue that has 
been problematic to the Commission. Our park system is a 150 year legacy that we have 
inherited and dismantling of that asset to any degree, should be with careful consideration. 
6.3F Parkland Retention (page 62) pertains to park disposal. This policy was not in prior drafts 
and appears to be incorporated to advance de-annexation of one park at this time. I suggest that 
it is rewritten as: 

• 6.3F Parkland De-Annexation (page 62) 
The de-annexation of any park from the city system is discouraged. In the rare event 
that de-annexations are considered, the Council should seek broad input to understand if 
any harm is caused to residents who utilize or benefit from the park. The Council 
should also ensure that the reuse of the former parkland provides a greater advantage to 
the community than the prior park use. 

Reno will not be a great mountain west city maximizing our spectacular setting and offering 
our residents a desired outdoor quality of life until our region has a formal open space system. 
A dedicated funding mechanism is the obstacle to standing up this program. Nonetheless, with 
the prominent theme as a base for outdoor recreation threaded through the Plan, the Plan should 
include an aspirational goal related to the creation of an Open Space program. The following is 
suggested: 

• 7.2D Regional Connections Concepts (page 76) 
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Support the creation of an Open Space Program that provides residents the opportunity 
to enjoy our spectacular setting as a base for convenient enjoyment of open lands. The 
Program should have dedicated funding with capacity for acquisition and land 
management. The rest of the rest of 7. 2D as currently written continues ... 

2) Transportation Safety and Maintaining the Existing Network 

Unlike the RTC Washoe 2040 Plan and federal policy, the Master Plan does not emphasize that 
a safe transportation network is a preeminent value. Nor does the Plan identify that 
maintaining the existing system over new road building and capacity increases is a priority. 
Accordingly, I recommend a new principle to 5.1. 

• 5.lA (all that follow are renumerated) Safety and System Maintenance 
Street safety for all users is a premium consideration over even congestion relief, in 
project investment and design. Preservation and maintenance of the entire existing 
street network including local road quality, is the highest investment priority. 

3) Delineation of Community Centers and Neighborhood Centers (page 61 et. seq). These 
policies do not provide adequate guidance to help characterize the difference between the two 
types of centers when evaluating development requests of a zoning change to the Arterial 
Commercial (AC) from the Neighborhood Commercial (NC) zoning districts or evaluating 
special use permits related to different uses and standards in the associated standards zones. 

Accordingly, Policy CNC-G.1: Overall Mix is recommended to be amended as with a 
concluding sentence: 

Evaluate zoning district and development requests on multi-parcel centers to re-enforce 
the dominant character of a center and discourage incremental changed conditions that 
undermine the neighborhood oriented character of a center. 

4) Clarity Related to the Amendment of Plans Adopted by Other Entities. The narrative on Page 
138, Innovation Areas states "the overall mix of innovation areas shall be guided by the 
following applicable master plans". The Plans specified are those prepared by different Nevada 
System of Higher Education (NSHE) entities. The Master Plan should be edited to define that 
these are the NSHE plans in effect at the time of Master Plan adoption, or provide for a 
mechanism that as these plans are updated by the entities, those updated plans are then 
evaluated by the City as guiding documents. 

5) Water Purveyors 
The table on page 179 is recommended on the row headed "Water Supply'', second column that 
reads "TMW A/Water Purveyors" to be followed by the following text: "(in limited situations)". 
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On a similar note, the narrative on Page 181, entitled "WATER" should conclude with the 
statement: 

The creation of new private water utilities and or expansion of existing private systems 
to service new growth areas is highly discouraged. 

6) Joint Plans are a mechanism to alleviate conflict between the cities and Washoe County, 
provide development certainty and prepare for the infrastructure and public service for 
anticipated growth areas. It is overdue to revisit the concept as the current mechanism of 
developer driven requests for annexation, large planned community entitlement and premature 
subdivision is not working. Accordingly, page 24, Principle 2.1 and page 200, Pl-D need to 
advance the idea that Joint Plans should be prepared for outlying growth areas. 

Joint Plan critics have not offered adequate justification for their position. There has only been 
one Joint Plan prepared for Reno and it sent a template for thoughtful growth in the Reno Stead 
Area that has transitioned without conflict from an unincorporated area to a city one. This is 
evidenced by the adequacy of public infrastructure including TMW A water extensions and 
collaborative city-county park planning for the North Valleys. 

Respectfully, 

Jenny Brekhus 
Reno City Councilmember-Ward 1 
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